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Rivera, Maribel

From: Kadir Bulbu! [Kadir.Bulbul@sagusa.org]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 3:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Sonya Lawrence

Subject: Address Change

RE: Special Applications Group, LLC

EIN: 42-1644152

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter is intended for formal notification to the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations of an address
change for Special Applicatians Group, LLC effective February 14, 2011. Our annual report, document number
L04000072777 has already been filed with previous address. Piease notify us if any further action is required. Below is
the new address.

3710 Corporex Park Drive, Suite 320
Tampa, FL 33619

Regards,

Kadir Bulbul

Special Applications Group
419 Platt Street

Tampa, Florida 33606
Phone: 813.254.5050

Fax: 813.254.4049

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS CHANGE EFFECTIVE 02/14/11:
Special Applications Group

3710 Corporex Park Drive, Suite 320

Tampa, FL 33619

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY
This material is internal to Special Applications Group and is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain infermation that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If the reader of this material is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the material to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited.
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